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Date: 8 September 2022 

Our ref: 61586/01/NW/AA/25781769v1 

Your ref:  

Dear David 

Land at South Tees Development Corporation East of Smiths Dock Road 
and West of Tees Dock Road South Bank (R/2020/0357/OOM) 

We are pleased to submit, on behalf of our client, South Tees Development Corporation, an application 

seeking to partially discharge details reserved by Condition 5 attached to permission 

R/2020/0357/OOM. 

Outline planning permission was granted on 3 December 2020 for the following development: 

“Outline planning application for demolition of existing structures on site and the development of up 

to 418,00 sqm (gross) of general industry (Use Class B2) and storage and distribution facilities (Use 

Class B8) with office accommodation (Use Class B1), HGV and car parking and associated 

infrastructure works all matters reserved other than access.” 

This application seeks consent for the partial discharge of condition no. 5 in relation to Phase 3 – 

Reserved Matters for first end user (SeAH Monopile Manufacturing Facility). Condition 5 states: 

“Prior to the commencement of the development, or in accordance with the phasing plan agreed 

through discharge of condition 4, a Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) for the 

development shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, or any 

other subsequent variation approved in writing. The CEMP will include measures relation to 

highways, ecology, materials and health and safety with particular reference to those matters below. 

The development shall thereafter take place in accordance with approved details. 

• Invasive Non-Native Species (‘INNS’) Management Plan; 

• Construction Traffic Management Plan (‘CTMP’) 

• Construction Waste Management Plan (‘CWMP’) 

• Materials Management Plan (‘MMP’) 

• Health and Safety Plan for asbestos and watching brief where necessary 
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